CAMBRIA TOWN HALL

- 1. Public Hearing: Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
- 2. Public Hearing: Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Vouchers
- 6. Old Business
 - Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
 - Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
 - Saunders Settlement Road Waterline Replacement
 - Solar Law Update
- 7. Reports
 - Town Clerk
 - Highway Superintendent
 - Water/Sewer Departments
 - Attorney
 - Bear Ridge Solar Project
- 8. New Business
 - Unpaid Water, Sewer, Refuse and Town Charges
 - Procurement Policy Purchase
 - Additional Matters
- 9. Adjournment

CAMBRIA TOWN HALL

- 1. Public Hearing: Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
- 2. Public Hearing: Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Vouchers
- 6. Old Business
 - Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
 - Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
 - Saunders Settlement Road Waterline Replacement
 - Solar Law Update
- 7. Reports
 - Town Clerk
 - Highway Superintendent
 - Water/Sewer Departments
 - Attorney
 - Bear Ridge Solar Project
- 8. New Business
 - Unpaid Water, Sewer, Refuse and Town Charges
 - Procurement Policy Purchase
 - Additional Matters
- 9. Adjournment

CAMBRIA TOWN HALL

- 1. Public Hearing: Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
- 2. Public Hearing: Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Vouchers
- 6. Old Business
 - Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
 - Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
 - Saunders Settlement Road Waterline Replacement
 - Solar Law Update
- 7. Reports
 - Town Clerk
 - Highway Superintendent
 - Water/Sewer Departments
 - Attorney
 - Bear Ridge Solar Project
- 8. New Business
 - Unpaid Water, Sewer, Refuse and Town Charges
 - Procurement Policy Purchase
 - Additional Matters
- 9. Adjournment

CAMBRIA TOWN HALL

- 1. Public Hearing: Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
- 2. Public Hearing: Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Vouchers
- 6. Old Business
 - Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
 - Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
 - Saunders Settlement Road Waterline Replacement
 - Solar Law Update
- 7. Reports
 - Town Clerk
 - Highway Superintendent
 - Water/Sewer Departments
 - Attorney
 - Bear Ridge Solar Project
- 8. New Business
 - Unpaid Water, Sewer, Refuse and Town Charges
 - Procurement Policy Purchase
 - Additional Matters
- 9. Adjournment

CAMBRIA TOWN HALL

- 1. Public Hearing: Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
- 2. Public Hearing: Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Vouchers
- 6. Old Business
 - Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
 - Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
 - Saunders Settlement Road Waterline Replacement
 - Solar Law Update
- 7. Reports
 - Town Clerk
 - Highway Superintendent
 - Water/Sewer Departments
 - Attorney
 - Bear Ridge Solar Project
- 8. New Business
 - Unpaid Water, Sewer, Refuse and Town Charges
 - Procurement Policy Purchase
 - Additional Matters
- 9. Adjournment

CAMBRIA TOWN HALL

- 1. Public Hearing: Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
- 2. Public Hearing: Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Approval of Vouchers
- 6. Old Business
 - Lockport / Cambria Waterline Contract
 - Noise Pollution Control Law of the Town of Cambria
 - Saunders Settlement Road Waterline Replacement
 - Solar Law Update
- 7. Reports
 - Town Clerk
 - Highway Superintendent
 - Water/Sewer Departments
 - Attorney
 - Bear Ridge Solar Project
- 8. New Business
 - Unpaid Water, Sewer, Refuse and Town Charges
 - Procurement Policy Purchase
 - Additional Matters
- 9. Adjournment